
 

 

Tender for Supplies and Services – Polythene Sheeting, Refuse Sacks, 
Compostable Liners 

TSS13 

CLARIFICATION NOTICE  
 

Date: 10 July 2019 
_____________________________________________________ 

 
Question 1 
Regarding the tender above. Would Centre Fold Polythene sheeting on rolls be accepted?  2m 
wide, unfolding to 4m? 
 
Answer 1 
Polythene Sheeting (Lot 1) is no longer required at part of this tender opportunity. Please see 
revised pricing schedule. 
 
Note: The revised pricing schedule which must be completed within your submission. 
 
 
 
Question 2 
Do the rolls of sheeting need to be perforated? How many sheets per roll would you prefer? or 
weight of roll. 
 
Answer 2 
Polythene Sheeting (Lot 1) is no longer required at part of this tender opportunity. Please see 
revised pricing schedule. 
 
Note: The revised pricing schedule which must be completed within your submission. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Question 3 
Would you be able to send some samples for me to look at to ensure we are matching like for 
like? 
 
Answer 3 
Samples are not available. Tenderers should refer to the specification in the pricing schedule 
for item requirements i.e. size, colour, micron thickness. 
 
Please note the minimum order stated on the pricing schedule is a guideline based on our 
current supply – a greater number can be considered. 
 
Note: The revised pricing schedule which must be completed within your submission. 
 
 
 
Question 4 
Can I just double check if the samples need to be printed? 
 
Answer 4 
Samples provided to support your tender submission do not have to be printed. However, 
should a tenderer be successful, items must be supplied printed as per specifications detailed 
on the pricing schedule. 
 
Note: Please see revised pricing schedule which must be completed within your submission. 
 
 
 
Question 5 
 
Please can you confirm that length of the 7L compostable liner is 320mm usable length & does 
not include the bottom weld skirt? 
 
Answer 5 
 
The measurements as per the specification does not include the gusset. A sample of min three 
bags attached must be provided by tenderers. 
 
Note: Please see revised pricing schedule which must be completed within your submission. 
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